Jennifer Biberston

From: Jennifer Biberston

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 11:22 AM

To: Jennifer Biberston

Cc: Jacob Brown

Subject: Staff Report - Case No. CU-SPR24-03 for 870 Alvina St SE

Attachments: CU-SPR24-03 Appeal Staff Report.pdf; 09-17-2024 PC Agenda.pdf

BCC List: nrybakov@msn.com; Britany Randall; Shelby Guizar; bkertrash@gmail.com;

blurbnpnts@outlook.com; mbolanfan@hotmail.com; casaahha@netscape.net;
fiedlerdg@msn.com; edmonds1917@comcast.net; keith1310@hotmail.com;
ciaofromanna@icloud.com; renbardeals@gmail.com; nklumph@rktechnical.com;
Icmccanna@icloud.com; vmc838@comcast.net; sarah@moorefam.us;
jrohnstad@gmail.com; debstern@debrastern.com; renbardeals@gmail.com;
rbartel@comcast.net; janalynjb@icloud.com; feliciasellsoregon@gmail.com;
sdelling@yahoo.com; juli.momof4@yahoo.com; a200Tmom@yahoo.com;
guencornutt@gmail.com; m.duell@comcast.net; jblanchard @taipt.com;
bnpwylie@yahoo.com; roger.miller1@comcast.net; rye@houckco.com;
brendancompton@fastmail.com; 3473cjolson@gmail.com; packaboy13@gmail.com;
lorilaw1960@gmail.com; timbartel@comcast.net; gbbosak@comcast.net;
mjcorrado@yahoo.com; thecrisallis@comcast.net; Ificker@gmail.com; Galvin, Philip;
vmc838@comcast.net; Sarah Moore; jrohnstad@gmail.com; blurbnpnts@outlook.com;
djterrydj@aol.com; nklumph@rktechnical.com; zcepley@gmail.com;
bradd@oregoncascade.com; cyndyjohnston9979@gmail.com; fiedlerdg@msn.com;
Sarah Moore; lorilaw1960@gmail.com; edmonds1917@comcast.net;
renee@lotsofjoy.com; Corky Brown, East Salem Suburban Neighborhood Association;
East Salem Suburban Neighborhood Assoc; Geoffrey James - Morningside N.A.; Heather
Sorensen; lan Johnson, NESCA; Irma Coleman; Joe Farrior; Lisa Anderson-Ogilvie;
Marilyn Moritz; Marvin Baker, East Salem Suburban Neighborhood Association; Michael
Johnson, East Salem Suburban Neighborhood Association; Stacey Vieyra-Braendle;
Statesman Journal Newsroom; Michael Johnson; Sue Fowler, ELNA; Susann Kaltwasser

Hello,

The Staff Report for the Appeal of Conditional Use Permit and Class 3 Site Plan Review for Case No. CU-SPR24-03 for 870
Alvina St SE is attached for your information. Hard copies go out in the mail today for those of you who are to receive
one. This case will be heard before the Planning Commission on September 17, 2024. A copy of the agenda is also
attached for your reference.

Application Summary: A Conditional Use Permit and Class 3 Site Plan Review for an Adult Day Care Center use.

Please direct questions or comments to the CASE MANAGER:
Jacob Brown
JRbrown@cityofsalem.net
503-540-2347

Thank you,

Jennifer Biberston
Administrative Analyst |
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